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DATE: January 29, 2021

TO: Town Council Members

FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:45 p.m. Microsoft “Teams”

Due to the coronavirus outbreak, Town Hall is closed. Pursuant to Governor
Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, this meeting is accessible through “Microsoft
Teams” 1 928-235-8441 Conference ID: 379 200 835 #

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, Februéry 2, 2021
6:45 p.m.
Microsoft “Teams”

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following
cases:

1. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as ONS Investments, LLC v. Town
of East Hartford, Docket No. CV-20-6061745-S, involving real property located at
1140-1162 Burnside Avenue;

2. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as ONS Investments, LLC v. Town
of East Hartford, Docket No. CV-20-6061744-S, involving real property located at
1156 Burnside Avenue. _

3. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as 51 Applegate Partners, LLC v.
Town of East Hartford, Docket No. CV-20-6061048-S, involving real property
located at 51 Applegate Lane; and

4. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as FGE Enterprise, LLC v. Town of
East Hartford, Docket No. CV-20-6061053-S, involving real property located at
1227 Burnside Avenue.

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Brian Smith, Assessor
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



